Munum Masud

Defence Faculty

Military College of Engineering

Email: mmasud@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 9230015591

 $\textbf{LinkedIn:} \ https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-munum-m-asce-m-irf-708742158/$

Michigan State University-USA, Michigan State University-USA



About

Dr. Munum Masud is working as Defence Faculty in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Munum Masud has a PhD in Transportation Engineering. Dr. Munum Masud has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Transportation Engineering	2018 - 2022
Michigan State University , United States	
MS in Transportation Engineering	2016 - 2018
Michigan State University , United States	
BE in Civil Engg	2011 - 2015
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Defence Faculty	2023- Present
Military College of Engineering	
Cyber Ambassador	2019 - 2019
Michigan State University-USA, Michigan State University-USA	
Research Mentor	2019 - 2019
Michigan State University-USA, Michigan State University-USA	
Graduate Teaching Assistant	2018 - 2022
Michigan State University-USA, Michigan State University-USA	
Graduate Research Assistant	2016 - 2022